From: Cheryl Felix

To: West Burton Solar Project

Cc: Cottam Solar Project

Subject: Running of schemes concurrently.
Date: 12 August 2023 21:12:43

Sirs,

We understand that the West Burton and Cottam schemes are being discussed concurrently.

It is important that they are examined and debated singly to give us time to gather our oppositions and make
representations.

This is despite the fact that there is massive opposition to the entire solar farm.

Yours
Cheryl Felix,
Marton.

Sent from my iPhone
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